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From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 10:10 AM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Delta section cross reference errors


I just corrected the 2 cross references in the V14 doc in track changes. I can revert these and save the changes in


a V15 doc if that is preferable.


Kristin Begun | Biologist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies, LLC


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


kristin.begun@noaa.gov


On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 10:08 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


I didn't fix them. I suggest we save the V14 peer review version as V15 MASTER and start our next round of


refinements, including these that Kristin caught.


On Mon, Jun 3, 2019 at 9:57 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Catching up on my hundreds of e-mails. Does anyone know if these were fixed in Barb's Saturday version that


responds to Reclamation's comments?


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 4:05 PM Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hello All,


I just opened the Delta effects section and noticed a couple of reference errors. There's one on page 56 that


should be "Figure 2.5.5-28", and one on page 62 that should be "Section 2.5.5.1.4" I didn't want to change


the clean master version, but can go in and correct these two errors if no one is using them.


Kristin


Kristin Begun | Biologist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


kristin.begun@noaa.gov


--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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